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From: Jody Quesenberry  
Date: August 16, 2023 at 09:57:14 CDT 
To: Trevor Nelson < Brett Biddle < Jeff Pitsenbarger < Doug Martin < Chad Smith < Roy Garber < 
Cody Stephenson < Kris Whitesell  
 
Subject: Traffic crash - Neff & Deyerle 

All, 

I received a call this morning from a citizen about the crash at Neff and Deyerle yesterday, who 
had parked in a parking lot to wait for the street to clear. He expressed how impressive it was to 
watch the professionalism and “straight to work as soon as they got out of the cabs” he wit-
nessed. This gentleman was previously involved in the fire service and simply could not stop think-
ing about how everyone on the scene performed.  

Thank you for all you do every day!  

Stay Safe! 

Jody 

  

JM Quesenberry 

Deputy Chief of Support Services 

Harrisonburg Fire Department  

101 N Main St, 3rd Floor 



 

 

Mandy Waybright, Office Manager 

Eric Higgs, Firefighter 

Bill Smiley, Fire Inspector 

Cindy Ramirez, Community Paramedic 

Keith Link, Fire Inspector 

Department Employees Who Celebrated Birthdays In August 



 

 

Department Employees Who Celebrated A         

August Milestone Work Anniversary 

Firefighter Mark Baulch 

10 Years 

Firefighter Bryant Stunda  

1 Year 

Firefighter Grant Clark 

1 Year 

Firefighter Joseph Whitesell 

1 Year 



 

 

Department Employees Who Celebrated A  

March Work Anniversary 

Deputy Chief of Operations Ben Zimmerman—23 Years 

Master Firefighter Glenn Beathe — 21 Years 

Lieutenant Justin Knighten — 17 Years 

Lieutenant Brandon Dyer — 9 Years 

Administrative Specialist Kim Smith — 6 Years 

Child Safety Seat Technician Bri Petit — 4 Years 

Firefighter Joseph Fierro — 3 Years 

Firefighter Isabella Kiser— 3 Years 

Firefighter Kellie Sacksteder—3 Years 

 


